Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Ken Price [kprice@erscorp.us]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:14 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: FW: RO164 Report Uploaded
Categories: Red Category

It appears two T’s are necessary....lol

Kendall W. Price CEG, REA

Regional Manager/Principal Consultant
AWR, Corp.

2314 Walsh Avenue

Santa Clara, CA 95051

wk. 408.496.0801

fx. 408.496.0806

cell 408 220.4876

email.. kprice@erscorp.us

From: Ken Price

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:12 AM
To: 'mark.determan@acgov.org'

Subject: FW: RO164 Report Uploaded

Mark: Information regarding the upload is below. Since the wells were pressure grouted there was no waste for
disposal. The grout bags were taken off site by The Pressure Grout Co. ...Thx, Ken

Kendall W. Price CEG, REA

Regional Manager/Principal Consultant
AWR, Corp.

2314 Walsh Avenue

Santa Clara, CA 95051

wk. 408.496.0801

fx. 408.496.0806

cell 408 220.4876

email.. kprice@erscorp.us

From: Janelle Amendola

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Ken Price

Subject: FW: RO164 Report Uploaded



| uploaded the RASCO well destruction report to the Alameda county FTP site on Monday the 16™. The email below is
the email | sent after the report was uploaded. With their FTP site we do not get a confirmation. | will redo it now in
case it did not go through last time.

Janelle Amendola

Applied Water Resources Corporation
2314 Walsh Avenue

Santa Clara, CA 95051

Office: (408) 496-0801

Fax: (408) 496-0806

Cell: (408) 402-2238
jamendola@erscorp.us

From: Janelle Amendola

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 2:14 PM
To: 'dehloptoxic@acgov.org'

Cc: 'mark.detterman@acgov.org'

Subject: RO164 Report Uploaded

A report has been uploaded for

Ras-Co Manufacturing
RWQCB Case #01-2121
ACEH Case #R00000164
413 West Sunset Blvd
Hayward, CA

We are also uploading the report to Geotracker.
-Janelle

Janelle Amendola

Applied Water Resources Corporation
2314 Walsh Avenue

Santa Clara, CA 95051

Office: (408) 496-0801

Fax: (408) 496-0806

Cell: (408) 402-2238
jamendola@erscorp.us




